
1. I was not able to find the RFP on the Township’s website as indicated in the 

RFP.  Can you confirm that all addenda will be posted to the Township’s 

website and if so, can you provide a link to the correct webpage? 

 

There are no other addenda.  The only change is that you can submit the response 

electronically.  The RFP, all questions submitted and responses provided, can be 

found on the Township’s website at https://monroetownshipnj.org/2020/03/request-

for-proposals-qualified-solar-provider/ 

 

2. Are there any requirements like snow guards or water management for the 

solar canopy systems that we should adhere to in designing the system? 

 

Snow guards and water management are highly recommended, but we have not 

specified this in the RFPS.  

 

3. Are there restrictions regarding times of day that work can take place at the 

sites?  Can you provide any and all schedule restrictions we should be aware 

of? 

 

Since we are still assessing what may happen in the fall, we won’t know until things 

clear up with the Corona Virus. 

 

4. In the RFP-Qualified-Solar-Provider-Questions-5.pdf document, the answer to 

question #5 states that bidders should use 400,000 kWh as the “not to 

exceed” kWh for the Library.  However, page 12 of the RFP states that the 

“not to exceed” output amount should be 450,000 kWh.  Can you confirm 

which of these numbers we should target? 

 

The reduced number is due to having future energy efficiency projects completed. 

 

5. In addition to the base bid containing systems on all the sites listed in the 

RFP as a package, will you accept bids for individual sites as well?  For 

instance, if one project is not economically feasible and its inclusion would 

reduce the economic benefit to the Township/BOE, it might be beneficial for 

the Township to pick and choose among projects. 

 

We are only entertaining one bid for all of the locations together. 


